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Eric Fryson 

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. [Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 2:Ol PM 
To: 
cc: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
'Griffin, Joan M.' 

Subject: Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of AboveNet Communications, Inc. to Zayo 
Group, LLC 

Attachments: FL Notification.pdf 
a. Brett P. Ferenchak 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-373-5697 
brettferenchak@bingham.com 

b. Non-Docket Filing 

c. AboveNet, Inc., AboveNet Communications, Inc. and Zayo Group, LLC 

d. 11 Pages Total 

e. Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of AboveNet Communications, lnc. to Zayo 
Group, LLC 

Prinf Less --> Go Green 

Brett P. Ferenchak 
Of Counsel 
T 202.373.6697 
F 202.373.6001 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 
B I N G H A M  
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is 
considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, 
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of 
the intended recipient. I f  you have received this email in error, please notify me 
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to  anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, 
we inform you that any U S .  federal tax advice contained in this communication is not 
intended or written to  be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of 
avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being 
delivered to  you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and 
may not be relied 'upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without 
our prior written consent. 
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Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 

April 11,2012 

Via Electronic Firing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Re: Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of AboveNet 
Communications, Inc. to Zayo Group, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

AboveNet, Inc. (“ABN-Parent”), AboveNet Communications, Inc. (“AboveNet”) and 
Zayo Group, LLC (“Zayo”) (collectively, the “Parties”) hereby notify the Commission of 
the transfer of indirect control of AboveNet to Zayo (the “Transaction”). It is the Parties’ 
understanding that Commission approval is not required to complete the transaction 
described herein. The Parties submit this letter for informational purposes only to ensure 
the continuing accuracy of the Commission’s records. 

In support of this filing, the Parties state the following: 

DescriDtion of the Parties 

A. ABN-Parent and AboveNet 

ABN-Parent is a publicly-held Delaware corporation (NYSE: ABVT) with principal 
offices located at 360 Hamilton Avenue, White Plains, New York 10601. AboveNet is a 
Delaware corporation and wholly-owned direct subsidiary of ABN-Parent. ABN-Parent 
and its subsidiaries, including AboveNet, are leading providers of dedicated end-to-end 
fiber optic infrastructure and high-bandwidth Internet connectivity, both domestically and 
internationally. Their optical network enables their corporate, carrier and governmental 
customers to implement data, video, Internet and multimedia applications. 

Collectively, AboveNet and its subsidiaries are authorized to provide telecommunications 
services in 32 states and the District of Columbia. In Florida, AboveNet is authorized to 
provide competitive local exchange services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 7124 and 

N74878945.2 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
April 11, 2012 
Page 2 

interexchange services on a deregulated basis (formerly held IXC Certificate No, 7157).’ 
AboveNet is also authorized by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) to 
provide interstate and international telecommunications services, 

B. 

Zayo is a Delaware limited liability company with principal offices at 400 Centennial 
Parkway, Suite 200, Louisville, Colorado 80027. Zayo is a wholly-owned direct 
subsidiary of Zayo Group Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned 
direct subsidiary of Communications Infrastructure Investments, LLC (“CII”), a 
Delaware limited liability company. CII has no majority owner. 

Zayo (itself and through its subsidiaries) is a provider of bandwidth infrastructure and 
network neutral colocation and interconnection services over dense regional and 
metropolitan fiber networks, enabling its customers to manage, operate, and scale their 
telecommunications and data networks. Zayo’s services are primarily used by wireless 
service providers, national and regional carriers and other communications service 
providers, media and content companies, and certain bandwidth-intensive enterprises. 
Zayo’s fiber networks span over 45,500 route miles, serve 70 metro markets in the 
District of Columbia and 42 states, and connect to over 5,100 buildings, including 
approximately 2,250 cellular towers. These networks allow Zayo to provide bandwidth 
infrastructure services to customers over redundant fiber facilities between key customer 
locations. 

In Florida, a subsidiary of Zayo, 360networks (USA) inc. (“360networks”), is authorized 
to provide local exchange service pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 7665 and 
interexchange telecommunications services on a deregulated basis (formerly held IXC 
Certificate No. 7297). Zayo and 360networks are also authorized by the FCC to provide 
domestic and/or international telecommunications services. 

Zavo and 360networks fUSA). inc. 

Contact Information 

Questions or any correspondence or other materials pertaining to this filing should be 
directed to the following: 

The certificates were originally granted in the name of Metromedia Fiber I 

Network Services, Inc., which subsequently changed its name to AboveNet. 

N74878945.2 Bingham McCutthen LLP 
binsham.com 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
April 11,2012 
Page 3 

For Zavo: 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W., Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20006-1806 
202-373-6000 (tel) 
202-373-6001 (fax) 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett. ferenchak@,bingham.com 

For ABN-Parent and AboveNet: 

Brad Mutschelknaus 
Joan M. Griffin 
Winafred Brant1 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 
3050 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
202-342-8819 (tel) 
202-342-8451 (fax) 
wbrantl@,kellevdnie.com 

with cooies to: 

Scott E. Beer 
General Counsel 
Zayo Group, LLC 
400 Centennial Parkway, Suite 200 
Louisville, CO 80027 
303-381-4664 (tel) 
303-226-5923 (fax) 
scott.beer@zavo.com 

with cooies to: 

Jill Sandford 
Associate General Counsel 
AboveNet, Inc. 
360 Hamilton Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10601 
9 14-42 1-7585 (tel) 
91 4-42 1-6793 (fax) 
jsandford@above.net 

Descriotion of the Transaction 

Pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 18,2012, by and 
among Zayo, Voila Sub, Inc. (a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of Zayo created for 
purposes of the merger) (“Merger Sub”) and ABN-Parent (the “Agreement”), Zayo will 
acquire all of the outstanding equity interests in ABN-Parent. Specifically, Merger Sub 
will merge with and into ABN-Parent, whereupon the separate existence of Merger Sub 
will cease and ABN-Parent will be the surviving corporation. As a result, ABN-Parent 
will become a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of Zayo. AboveNet will remain a direct 
subsidiary of ABN-Parent and, therefore, AboveNet will become an indirect subsidiary of 
Zayo. Diagrams depicting the pre- and post-transaction corporate organization structures 
are appended hereto as Exhibit A. 

Zayo is managerially, technically, and financially well-qualified to complete the 
Transaction. As noted above, Zayo and its subsidiaries are currently authorized to provide 
telecommunications services in the District of Columbia and 42 states, including Florida. 
For additional detail on the financial and managerial qualifications of Zayo, please see 
www.zayo.com, 

Public Interest Considerations 

The Parties submit that the Transaction described herein will serve the public interest. As 
part of Zayo, AboveNet will continue to provide high-quality telecommunications 
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services to consumers while gaining access to the additional resources and operational 
expertise of Zayo. AboveNet will also benefit by being able to offer services to multi- 
location business and enterprise customers across a larger footprint in combination with 
Zayo. AboveNet’s network complements Zayo’s network and the acquisition will 
increase Zayo’s existing fiber footprint, making Zayo, 360networks and AboveNet 
stronger competitors and thereby benefit consumers. 

The current customers of AboveNet will remain customers of AboveNet immediately 
following the Transaction. Accordingly, the Transaction will be seamless to customers, 
who will continue to enjoy the same rates, terms and conditions of service as they do 
prior to closing. Any future changes to the rates, terms and conditions of service will be 
undertaken pursuant to the customers’ contracts and applicable law. The only immediate 
change resulting from the Transaction will be that AboveNet will be ultimately owned by 
Zayo. 

* * * * 

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Please do not hesitate to 
contact us if you have any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 

Counsel for Zayo Group, LLC 

cc: Joan M. Griffin (Kelley Drye) 

N74878945.2 Binsham McCulchen LLP 
blngharn.com 
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Current Corporate Structure of AboveNet* 

MFN Japan KK 
(“AboveNetJapan”) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

‘The entiiies listed herein only include those 
amliates of AboveNet that (1) hold authorization 
to provide intrastate. interstate or international 
telecommunications services, (2) hold foreign 
telecommunications authoruations or (3) are in 
the chain of ownership of those entiies 
described in (1) or (2). 

AboveNet of AboveNet of AboveNet AboveNet Canada Inc. 
Utah L.L.C. VA, L.L.C. International. Inc. (“AboveNet-Canada”) 

~~ (“AboveNet-UT”) (“AboveNet-VA”) (“AboveNet-lnt‘l”) 

AboveNet, Inc, 
(“ABN-Parent”) 

I 100% 

AboveNet Communications. Inc. 
(“AboveNet”) 

100% 

100% 

AboveNet 

AboveNet 
Communications 
Europe Limited 



Current Corporate Structure of Zavo* 

* The entities listed herein only include those 
amliates of Zayo that currently (1) hold authorization 

Communications Infrastructure Investments. LLC 
(“CII”) 

Onvoy, Inc. 
(‘0 n v o y“ ) I 

telecommunications servies, (2) hold Canadian 
licenses. or (3) are in the chain of ownership of 

I 100% 

100% 

Zayo Enterprise Minnesota Independent Equal 
Networks, LLC Access Corporation 

corporate Structure does not refled a proposed 
transadion between Zayo and Arialink Telecom. 

Zayo Group Holdings, Inc. 
(“Holdings”) 

transadion that is the subject of this filing. 100% 

American Fiber Systems 
Holding Corp. 

360networks holdings (USA) inc. 
(“360-Holdings”) 

American Fiber 
Systems, Inc. 

(“AFS”) 
360networks (USA) inc. 360networks 

Vancouver Ltd. C360networks”) 



Post-Transaction Corporate Structure of Zavo and AboveNet* 

affhates of Zayo tnat post-transaction (1) wall 
hold alltnoruat on to provlde intrastate 

Communications Infrastructure Investments, LLC 
(-CIl-) 

Onvoy, Inc. 

100% 

SeN.ceS (2) will hold Canad an licenses or (3) 

Zayo Group, LLC 
(“Zayo“) 

100% 

I I I 

1 OOoA 

enlies aescrwd ,n (1) and (2). Fwlher. tnis 
corporate StNClbre reflects a proposed 

Zayo Group Holdings, Inc. 
(-Holdings’) 

expected to dose before the transact on that s 100% 

100% 

(“360networks3 Vancouver Ltd. 100% (“Arialink”) (“AFS”) 

AboveNet of 
Utah L.L.C. 

(“AboveNet-UT) 
(“AboveNetJapan”) 

~ 

AboveNet Canada Inc. AboveNet of AboveNet 

(“AboveNet-VA”) (“AboveNet-InYI”) 
VA. L.L.C. International. Inc. (“AboveNet-Canada”) 

~ 
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STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 

Ii 
Ii 
§ 

VERIFICATION 

I, Robert Sokota, state that I am Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of 

AboveNet, Inc.; that I am authorized to make this Verification on behalf of AboveNet, Inc. and 

its subsidiaries, which include AboveNet Communications, Inc., (collectively “AboveNet”); that 

I have read the foregoing document; and that the statements in the foregoing document with 

respect to AboveNet, except as otherwise specifically attributed, are true and m e c t  to the best 

of my knowledge, information and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this if- day of 
March, 2012. 



STATE OF COLORADO 

COUNTY OF BOULDER 

§ 
§ 
§ 

VERIFICATION 

I, Scott E. Beer, am Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of Zayo Group, LLC 

and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”); that I am authorized to make this Verification 

on behalf of the Company; that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction and 

supervision; and that the contents with respect to the Company are true and correct to the best of 

my knowledge, information, and belief. 

Zayo Group, LLC 

Sworn and sgbscribed before me this day of March, 2012. 

c= 
My commission expves 

M48393SS.l  


